
Re: RESEND: Enjoy-Hotel Blue 3/29/2023 Grimes, Rhonda ROOM and TOUR
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 06/02/2023 09:41

Hello,
 
Reservation Booked.
 
 

Check in
03/29/2023 Check out 04/01/2023 Nights 2

Tour Date
3/30/2023 8:15 AM None

TI
9812 Conf 491286 Booked  Oceanview Suite

 
Thank you.
 

From:
Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 at 11:00 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND: Enjoy-Hotel Blue 3/29/2023 Grimes, Rhonda ROOM and TOUR

Hello,
 
 
The lady is out on vacation. We will get all the confirmations on Monday. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
 
Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
 

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:07:25 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: Enjoy-Hotel Blue 3/29/2023 Grimes, Rhonda ROOM and TOUR
 
Ellie,


Still need confirm on this tour.


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Enjoy-Hotel Blue  3/29/2023 Grimes, Rhonda     ROOM and TOUR

Date: 23/01/2023 10:57

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Please book this reservation at Hotel Blue.


Thanks

Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

